APPENDIX C4
Organs of State Correspondence




Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Stewart Bain <Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Sunday, 05 June 2022 14:15

To: Xander Smuts; Savannah Public Process

Cc: Vanessa Stoffels

Subject: FW: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY
FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Attachments: SE3209-Poortjie_Wes_Background_Information_Document.pdf; SE3209

_Poortjie_PV_-_Comment_Form.pdf

Hi Nicolene:

Please note that this Development falls with the region of the District Roads Engineer, Oudtshoorn, for the
information/attention of Xander Smuts.

Thanks

Hi Xander:
Fya/i.
Thanks

Stewart Bain, Pr. Eng.

District Roads Engineer: Paarl

Tel: +27 21 863 2020

Email: Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za

Receivers of this email please note:
The writer will only respond to mail addressed directly to same. Any mail “Cc’d” to the writer will be considered as being for
information purposes only.

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 16:31

To: Stewart Bain <Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT
MUNICIPALITY

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT FOR THE POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of a cluster of solar energy facilities is proposed to be developed on various project sites
approximately 15km north-west of Nelspoort and 60km south-west of Beaufort West in the Central Karoo District
Municipality in the Western Cape Province.

The project is known as the Poortjie Wes Cluster (the “Cluster”) and entails the development of six (6) solar energy
facilities. All six (6) solar energy facilities will connect to the proposed 132kV Belvedere Collector Switching Station (the
“Collector Switching Station”) via 132kV Overhead Lines (“OHLs").

The proposed Collector Switching Station will connect to the new Poortjie Wes 400/132kV LILO MTS (“Poortjie Wes LILO
1



MTS”) via a 132kV OHL, or will connect directly to the Poortjie Wes LILO MTS.

The Project site is located within the Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (“REDZ 11”) and the Central
Transmission Corridor.

The Basic Assessment Reports for each project are available for a 30-day review and comment period from Friday, 03
June 2022 until Monday, 04 July 2022. The final day to submit a comment is Monday, 04 July 2022.

Please submit your written comments on the Basic Assessessment Reports by Monday, 04 July 2022 via our online
stakeholder engagement platform. Attached is a Background Infroamtion Document that provides full details of the
project.

The documents can be found on our website *CLIKC HERE*

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

SO\/O ﬂ no h Nicolene Venter

! Public Process
envirenmental

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the
views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is enfitled to conclude a binding contract on
behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privieged and is for the use of the named recipient
only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the infended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."



Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Stewart Bain <Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 June 2022 23:02

To: Savannah Public Process; Xander Smuts

Cc: Vanessa Stoffels

Subject: FW: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENDED REVIEW PERIOD - Poortjie Wes Cluster of
SEF

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:03

To: Stewart Bain <Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENDED REVIEW PERIOD - Poortjie Wes Cluster of SEF

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
views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on
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

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 06 July 2022 12:21

To: Vanessa Stoffels; Savannah Public Process; andre
Subject: RE: POORTJIE WES CLUSTER

Good day,

Your comments have been received and will be included into the Comments and Response Report where the EAP will
respond.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVQI u IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C1+27 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

From: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 July 2022 13:20

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; andre <andre@skdm.co.za>
Subject: POORTJIE WES CLUSTER

Kind Regards

Vanessa Stoffels

Admin Clerk: Road Use Management
Department of Transport and Public Works
Chief Directorate: Road Planning

Western Cape Government

3@ Floor, 9 Dorp Street, Cape Town
Tel: +27 21 483 2419

Fax: +27 21 483 2205
Email: vanessa.stoffels@westerncape.gov.za




Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

Western Cape
Government

FOR YOU

Tramspart and

Public Waorks

Send the word *"REGISTER' to

0600 123 456 on WhatsApp

or dial *134*832#. For support to

Western Cape register, call 0860 142 142
or visit www.westerncape.gov.za

MASIGONYEMI. LAAT JOU INENT.
MASENIENI LENTO, KOM ONS DOEN DIT,

Government

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

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

SOVQINQN | picaene verer

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 07 June 2022 15:56

To: Stewart Bain; Xander Smuts; Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Good day
Received your application, our reference Job 29597.

The matter is receiving attention and further communication will be addressed to you as soon as
circumstances permit.

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

YOouU

Transpart and

Public Waorks

Send the word ‘REGISTER' to
0600 123 456 on WhatsApp

- or dial *134*832#. For support to
% Western Cape register, call 0860 142 142
or visit www.westerncape.gov.za

MASIGONYEMI. LAAT JOU INENT.
MASENIENI LENTO, KOM ONS DOEN DIT,

Government

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.



From: Stewart Bain <Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: 05 June 2022 02:15 PM

To: Xander Smuts <Xander.Smuts@westerncape.gov.za>; publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Cc: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: FW: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
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

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT FOR THE POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
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

12011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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

From: service@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 03 June 2022 16:37

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY[ 220603-000391 ]

Subject: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Thank you for contacting the Western Cape Government Contact Centre. We will
respond to your enquiry as soon as possible.

Did you know that Premier Alan Winde and the Provincial Cabinet are meeting with
residents in person as Western Cape Government First Thursdays return to 7 Wale
Street?

The detdils of the First Thursday engagement are as follows:
Date: Every First Thursday of a month

Time: From 5 pm

Venue: Concourse level, 7 Wale Street, Cape Town

Measures will be in place to ensure that health and safety protocols related to
COVID-19 are adhered fo.

Members of the media and the public are invited to attend.

To update your question with additional information, Click here
e Date Created: 03/06/2022 16:36

e Date Last Updated: 03/06/2022 16:36
o Status: CC Unresolved



Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Xander Smuts <Xander.Smuts@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 06 June 2022 13:41

To: Carinne Muller; Savannah Public Process

Cc: Cornelius Malgas; Wilmari Immelman

Subject: FW: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY
FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Attachments: SE3209-Poortjie_Wes_Background_Information_Document.pdf; SE3209

_Poortjie_PV_-_Comment_Form.pdf

Hallo Carinne,
Please load onto land and allocate, it seems that a few Minor Roads will be effected.

Kind Regards,

Xander Smuts Pr Eng

Chief Engineer

District Roads Engineer Oudtshoorn
Roads

Transport and Public Works
Western Cape Government

Address: 2 Vrede Street, Oudtshoorn 6620; Private BagXé17, Oudtshoorn, 6620
Tel: 044 272 6071

Fax: 044 272 7243

Email: xander.smuts@westerncape.gov.za

Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

._ -ﬁ;g Western Cape

Government

CTRIY TOGETHER.

R I

From: Stewart Bain <Stewart.Bain@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Xander Smuts <Xander.Smuts@westerncape.gov.za>; publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Cc: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: FW: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
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

: Public Process
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

From: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 06 June 2022 10:23

To: Savannah Public Process; Nicolene Venter; Nondumiso Bulunga

Cc: Waleed Galvaan; Thorsten Aab; Lance Mcbain-Charles; Melinda Groenewald; Thea

Jordan; Danie Swanepoel; DEADP-EIAAdmin George; Arabel McClelland; Zayed Brown;
Joy Leaner; Peter Harmse; Deon Stoltz; Francois Naude; Malcolm Fredericks; Shaun
Arendse; Eugeune Pienaar; RABIA REYNOLDS; Michaele Patrick; Brittney Williams

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
Attachments: FW: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY

FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Importance: High

Dear Nicolene and Nondumiso,
| hope you are well. The email as received from Waleed and Thorsten this morning refers.

Please note that | have again not received the nofification regarding the Poortjie Wes Cluster of solar
PV applications. This is quite concerning as | am the Department’s representative in terms of NEMA
5240 applications and somehow do not receive your notifications.

The BID attached to your email is dated May 2022 and invites potential I&APs to register and provide
inifial comments. Your email of 3 June 2022 (sent at 16h33) however notifies stakeholders that “The
Basic Assessment Reports for each project are available for a 30-day review and comment period
from Friday, 03 June 2022 until Monday, 04 July 2022. The final day to submit a comment is Monday,
04 July 2022" and that “The documents can be found on our website *CLIKC HERE*"

| have gone onto your website and note that one can "“view download page” but not access it yet.



i ﬁ Poortjie Solar Energy Cluster - 5= X —|—

& O (31 https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/poortjie-solar-energy-
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Please click publicprocess@savannahsa.c
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Please could you urgently (1) check your website and upload the documents; (2) provide us with the
code to download the documents; and (3) change the commenting period to start from today (6
June 2022)2

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.



Kind regards,
Adri

Adri La Meyer

Directorate: Development Facilitation

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning
Western Cape Government

11t Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8000

Tel: +27 (0)21 483 2887
Email: Adri.L.aMeyer@westerncape.gov.za
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp

Western Cape
Government

FOR YOU

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

Due to COVID-19 restrictions, we are still operating on a “work-from-home” basis.
Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091
between 07:30-16:00.

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 16:33

To: Waleed Galvaan <Waleed.Galvaan@westerncape.gov.za>

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

3



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

Sent: Thursday, 07 July 2022 13:02

To: Nondumiso Bulunga; Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENTION OF BAR REVIEW AND COMMENT PERIOD:

Poortjie Wes Cluster of Solar Energy Facilities

Hello Nondumiso,

Thank you very much for the email and your kind words.

| am rushing to at least get one set of comments out to you today, so that you can have an idea
what to expect for the rest. Comments from Pollution and Air Quality Management are exactly the

same for all 4 BARs.

Many thanks!
Adri

From: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 13:00

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENTION OF BAR REVIEW AND COMMENT PERIOD: Poortjie Wes Cluster of
Solar Energy Facilities

Dear AAdri,

| believe that a day one extension would not be determinantal to the process, so please submit when ready.

We thank you for sending this email noting that you are not well and hope for your speedy recovery.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SO\/QI || IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong fo you, others and/or to your
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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed o be clean.



From: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 07 July 2022 12:53

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENTION OF BAR REVIEW AND COMMENT PERIOD: Poortjie Wes Cluster of
Solar Energy Facilities

Dear Nondumiso,

| hope you are well. The comments on the 4 BARs are due today. | however have to ask for a one-
day extension to submit comments by fomorrow plecase.

Due to unforeseen circumstances, | ended up in hospital on Friday evening and have not been
feeling well to do much work. | have reviewed the BARs and have received comments from all
components, with the comments from the George office only received this morning. | however need
time to collate the comments please, seeing that there were 4 different case officers assigned from
our Waste Management Directorate.

| sincerely apologise for the delay and inconvenience.

Kind regards,
Adri

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:45

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Subject: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENTION OF BAR REVIEW AND COMMENT PERIOD: Poortjie Wes Cluster of Solar
Energy Facilities

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT FOR THE POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Ms La Meyer,

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

Our e-mail notification dated Friday, 03 June 2022 (copy of e-mail attached) in which your Department has been
notified that the Basic Assessment Reports (BARs) for each project are available for a 30-day review and comment
period from Friday, 03 June 2022 until Monday, 04 July 2022, has reference.

Please note that the BARs' review and comment period has been extended to Thursday, 07 July 2022,

Please submit your written comments on the BARs by Thursday, 07 July 2022.



The BARs can be downloaded from our website click here
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

SOVONNON | Neotene verter

envirenmental Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

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

If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."

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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 June 2022 11:15

To: Savannah Public Process; Nicolene Venter; Nondumiso Bulunga

Cc: Waleed Galvaan; Thorsten Aab; Lance Mcbain-Charles; Danie Swanepoel; Arabel

McClelland; Zayed Brown; Francois Naude; Malcolm Fredericks; Shaun Arendse;
Eugeune Pienaar; Abdullah Suliman; DEADP EIA Admin; RABIA REYNOLDS

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Hello Nondumiso,
Apologies again to bother! Thank you for sending me the revised nofification with extended PPP.

I'm just confirming the number of BARs that are available for commenting. The initial I&AP nofification
states that:

The project is known as the Poortjie Wes Cluster (the “Cluster”) and entails the development of six (6) solar
energy facilities. The proposed Collector Switching Station will connect to the new Poortjie Wes 400/132kV LILO
MTS (“Poortjie Wes LILO MTS") via a 132kV OHL, or will connect directly to the Poortjie Wes LILO MTS.

From the BID, | gather that the six solar facilities are:
e Belvedere

Brakpan 1

Brakpan 2

Montana 1

Montana 2

Montana 3

Please note that your website currently only contains the BARs for Brakpan 1 and Montana 1-3. There
is no link fo download Belvedere and Brakpan 2. Also, the Poortjie Wes Cluster Grid BAR is not
available for download (see print screen below).

Note that Appendix G (Heritage and PIA) of Brakpan 1 cannot open and thus not available for
download.

Please could you ask your IT section to upload Brakpan 2 and Belvedere. Also confirm whether
Poortjie Wes Grid forms part of the PPP?2

Kind regards,
Adri
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From: Adri La Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:01

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>;
Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Waleed Galvaan <Waleed.Galvaan@westerncape.gov.za>; Thorsten Aab <Thorsten.Aab@westerncape.gov.za>;
Lance Mchain-Charles <Lance.McBain-Charles@westerncape.gov.za>; Melinda Groenewald
<Melinda.Groenewald@westerncape.gov.za>; Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>; Danie Swanepoel
<Danie.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za>; DEADP-EIAAdmin George <DEADPEIAAdmin.George@westerncape.gov.za>;

2



Arabel McClelland <Arabel.McClelland@westerncape.gov.za>; Zayed Brown <Zayed.Brown@westerncape.gov.za>; Joy
Leaner <Joy.Leaner@westerncape.gov.za>; Peter Harmse <Peter.Harmse@westerncape.gov.za>; Deon Stoltz
<Deon.Stoltz@westerncape.gov.za>; Francois Naude <Francois.Naude@westerncape.gov.za>; Malcolm Fredericks
<Malcolm.Fredericks@westerncape.gov.za>; Shaun Arendse <Shaun.Arendse@westerncape.gov.za>; Eugeune Pienaar
<Eugeune.Pienaar@westerncape.gov.za>; RABIA REYNOLDS <Rabia.Reynolds@westerncape.gov.za>; Michaele Patrick
<Michaele.Patrick@westerncape.gov.za>; Brittney Williams <Brittney.Williams@westerncape.gov.za>; Abdullah
Suliman <Abdullah.Suliman@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Dear Nondumiso,

Thank you very much for your email and the response provided. Thank you also for the release code
and the extension of the PPP.

Sorry to be a pain again, but can | please ask that you forward me the communication sent to
stakeholders re the PPP extension? For some reason | did not receive the notification. | would like to
have the notification so that | can forward it to the commenting directorates with an indication of
the internal deadline for comments.

Once again, thank you for your assistance and response.

Kind regards,
Adri

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:51

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>;
Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Waleed Galvaan <Waleed.Galvaan@westerncape.gov.za>; Thorsten Aab <Thorsten.Aab@westerncape.gov.za>;
Lance Mcbain-Charles <Lance.McBain-Charles@westerncape.gov.za>; Melinda Groenewald
<Melinda.Groenewald@westerncape.gov.za>; Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>; Danie Swanepoel
<Danie.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za>; DEADP-EIAAdmin George <DEADPEIAAdmin.George @westerncape.gov.za>;
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
<Michaele.Patrick@westerncape.gov.za>; Brittney Williams <Brittney.Williams@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Dear Adri,

Please accept our sincere apology. To respond to your questions below:

1) check your website and upload the documents;

We have gone back to IT and they suspect that at some point the unsubscribe function may have been accidently

pressed on your end that this communication missed you but we cannot be sure on our end as they do not k know your
IT restrictions and settings.



| know Nicolene committed before when this happened that a separate email will be sent to you on all western cape
communication. We have informed new teams members at Savannah to ensure this is done and proof of such is
recorded.

(2) provide us with the code to download the documents;

Here is the release code: frBC375h

(3) change the commenting period to start from today (6 June 2022)?

We have extended the commenting period to Thursday 07 July 2022 and have sent the communication to all
stakeholders notifying them as such.

If there is anything the department needs, please let us know and again we apologise and will ensure this does not
happen again.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVQI || IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

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
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included inreports submitted
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
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

Please note that | have again not received the notification regarding the Poortjie Wes Cluster of solar
PV applications. This is quite concerning as | am the Department’s representative in terms of NEMA
$240 applications and somehow do not receive your noftifications.

The BID attached to your email is dated May 2022 and invites potential I&APs to register and provide
initial comments. Your email of 3 June 2022 (sent at 16h33) however notifies stakeholders that “The
Basic Assessment Reports for each project are available for a 30-day review and comment period
from Friday, 03 June 2022 until Monday, 04 July 2022. The final day fo submit a comment is Monday,
04 July 2022" and that “The documents can be found on our website *CLIKC HERE*”

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

7



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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 June 2022 10:01

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
Arendse; Eugeune Pienaar; RABIA REYNOLDS; Michaele Patrick; Brittney Williams;
Abdullah Suliman

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
f:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 79 458 0862

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
$240 applications and somehow do not receive your notifications.

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

| have gone onto your website and note that one can "view download page” but not access it yet.
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

Sent: Thursday, 09 June 2022 10:48

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

Many thanks for the response. It is good news that only 4 BARs are available for comments at this
stage! @

Kind regards,
Adri

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:45

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>;
Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Waleed Galvaan <Waleed.Galvaan@westerncape.gov.za>; Thorsten Aab <Thorsten.Aab@westerncape.gov.za>;
Lance Mcbain-Charles <Lance.McBain-Charles@westerncape.gov.za>; Danie Swanepoel
<Danie.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za>; Arabel McClelland <Arabel.McClelland@westerncape.gov.za>; Zayed Brown
<Zayed.Brown@westerncape.gov.za>; Francois Naude <Francois.Naude@westerncape.gov.za>; Malcolm Fredericks
<Malcolm.Fredericks@westerncape.gov.za>; Shaun Arendse <Shaun.Arendse@westerncape.gov.za>; Eugeune Pienaar
<Eugeune.Pienaar@westerncape.gov.za>; Abdullah Suliman <Abdullah.Suliman@westerncape.gov.za>; DEADP EIA
Admin <DEADPEIAadmin@westerncape.gov.za>; RABIA REYNOLDS <Rabia.Reynolds@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Dear Adri,

Thank you for your email, our BID does refer to six solar facilities but upon various specialist studies undertaken on the
other sites, some sensitivities were found and as such only Brakpan 1 and Montana 1-3 are available.

Savannah Environmental did place an advert in the local newspaper to announce the reports and mentioned that for
Brakpan 2 Solar Energy Facility and Belvedere Solar Energy facility will be available at a later date.

We have checked the error on Appendix G (Heritage and PIA) of Brakpan 1 and can confirm it has been rectified, please
let us know if you have been successful.

We will extend the period for the Poortjies Grid and will send a notification to stakeholders on the extended
commenting period, and we can confirm that Poortjie Wes Grid forms part of the PPP.

If you have any queries, please feel free to contact us.

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
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
Lance Mchain-Charles <Lance.McBain-Charles@westerncape.gov.za>; Danie Swanepoel
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
energy facilities. The proposed Collector Switching Station will connect fo the new Poortjie Wes 400/132kV LILO
MTS (“Poortjie Wes LILO MTS”) via a 132kV OHL, or will connect directly to the Poortjie Wes LILO MTS.

From the BID, | gather that the six solar facilities are:
o Belvedere

Brakpan 1

Brakpan 2

Montana 1

Montana 2

Montana 3



Please note that your website currently only contains the BARs for Brakpan 1 and Montana 1-3. There
is no link to download Belvedere and Brakpan 2. Also, the Poortjie Wes Cluster Grid BAR is not
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
Poortjie Wes Grid forms part of the PPP¢

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

9



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

From: Danie Swanepoel <Danie.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 09:53

To: Nondumiso Bulunga; Adri La Meyer; Savannah Public Process; Nicolene Venter

Cc: Francois Naude; Malcolm Fredericks; DEADP EIA Admin; Dorien Werth

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Good day,

| am available on the 29 at 9:00 for a Teams meeting. Kindly also include Ms Dorien Werth in your
invitation.

Kind regards

Danie Swanepoel

Environmental Impact Management Services: Development Management (Region 3)
Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning

Western Cape Government

4t Floor, York Park Building, 23 York Street, George, 6530

Cell: +27 (0)82 7847551
Email: Danie.Swdnepoel@westerncape.gov.zd
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp

Western Cape
Government

FOR YOU

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

Due to COVID-19 restrictions, we are still operating on a “work-from-home" basis.
Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091
between 07:30-16:00.

From: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 14:03

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>;
Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

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

Good afternoon, Colleagues,

| hope this email receives you well.

We would like to set up focused group meetings for the above-mentioned project.

Please advise if 29" June 2022 at 09:00 would work to have the meeting?

We appreciate your engagement and comments for this proposed development.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVQI || Io Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

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



Many thanks for the response. It is good news that only 4 BARs are available for comments aft this
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

I'm just confirming the number of BARs that are available for commenting. The initial I&AP notification
states that:

The project is known as the Poortjie Wes Cluster (the “Cluster”) and entails the development of six (6) solar
energy facilities. The proposed Collector Switching Station will connect fo the new Poortjie Wes 400/132kV LILO
MTS ("Poortjie Wes LILO MTS”) via a 132kV OHL, or will connect directly fo the Poortjie Wes LILO MTS.

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



m ﬂ Poortjie Solar Energy Cluster - 5= X —|—

- O (3  https;//savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/poortjie-solar-energy-cluster/
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

From: DEADP EIA Admin <DEADPEIAadmin@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 June 2022 12:21

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: FW: SE3209: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENDED REVIEW PERIOD - Poortjie Wes Cluster of
SEF

Dear Sir/Madam

The Directorate confirms receipt of your correspondence.
Kind Regards

DEADP EIA ADMIN

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
between 06:30 -15:00.

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:04 PM

To: DEADP EIA Admin <DEADPEIAadmin@westerncape.gov.za>

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
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good Day Nicolene Venter

Trusting that you are well

Eco Head <EcoHead@westerncape.gov.za>

Tuesday, 07 June 2022 09:27

Savannah Public Process

Courtney Titus; Janelle Hartman; Denise Petersen

RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SE3209-Poortjie_Wes_Background_Information_Document.pdf; SE3209
_Poortjie_PV_-_Comment_Form.pdf

The office of the Head of department confirms receipt of your request for comments on the Proposed
Development of Poortjie Wes Cluster of Solar Energy Facilities, Central Karoo District Municipality in the Western
Cape Province dated 3 June 2022.

Kindly note that the Department will not be commenting on this EIA.

Kind regards,

Jose Moses
Graduate Intern

Office of the Head of Department
Department of Economic Development and Tourism

Western Cape Government

80 Saint Georges Mall, Cape Town

Email: Jose.Moses@westerncape.gov.za

Website:

Western Cape
Government

FOR YOU

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:32 PM

To: Eco Head <EcoHead@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT

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

From: Ndivhuho Mudau <Ndivhuho.Mudau@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 03 June 2022 16:46

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: Re: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Good day Madam/Sir
This serves to acknowledge the receipt of your documents for comment.
Please note that, following the recent development, every document submitted to our Department

(DEA&DP) have to go through our central email address as follows: "DEADP EIA Admin"
<DEADPEIAcadmin@westerncape.gov.za>,

You are therefore advised to send the document to the abovementioned email address.

Regards

Mr Ndivhuho Mudau ' BSc (Microbiology and Botany) ' BSc Honours (Botany)
Environmental Officer: Specialised Production, EIA Region 1 (Development Management)
Environmental Affairs and Development Planning

Western Cape Government

7th Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, South Africa

Telephone: +27 21 483 2881

Fax: +27 21 483 4372

Email: Ndivhuho.Mudau@westerncape.gov.za
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Ndivhuho Mudau <Ndivhuho.Mudau@westerncape.gov.za>

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

1 Public Process
environmental

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

Sent: Tuesday, 07 June 2022 10:27

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: Re: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Good day

Please forward your documents to this email address. undefined
[undefined:adri.lameyer@westerncape.gov.zal,

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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 June 2022 09:21

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: Re: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Hi Nondumiso
Yes, you can send them via WeTransfer.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Ndivhuho Mudau <Ndivhuho.Mudau@westerncape.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process
<publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Good day,

Thank you for your email.

Correspondence sent was the notification of the project sent 03 June 2022.
Do you wish for us to send you the report via WeTransfer perhaps?

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SO\/QI " Io Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 June 2022 08:56

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Re: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Good day

Please also forward all the documents that you have already sent to me recently because | can only
comment on documents that are assigned to me through that email.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:51 AM

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



Thank you for the email, we will ensure that documents are forwarded to provided email in future.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SO\/OI [l IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

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

Subject: Re: SE3209: DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES, CENTRAL KAROO
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

From: Schalk Carstens <Schalk.Carstens@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 17:47

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: Evan Burger; Vanessa Stoffels; Xander Smuts

Subject: RE: SE3209: POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES- REMINDER FOR
COMMENTING PERIOD AND REVIEW

Attachments: SE3209 - POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES CENTRAL KAROO
DISTRICT.ics

Dear Nicolene

| attended attached meeting and mentioned that Savannah Environmental update your distribution
list for Western Cape Roads Branch as I&AP for proclaimed provincial roads. You still have Grace
Swanepoel (retired) and Vanessa Stoffels (Cc'd) now in that position. Lyle Martin resigned. Mr
Stewart Bain is our District Roads Engineer for west + south areas of province and Mr Xander Smuts
(Cc'd) is District Roads Engineer for Central Karoo and Garden Rout DM areas.

Mr Evan Burger of my section will draft a reply for my signature (before 7/07/2022). Mr Carl October is
the head of Road Planning of the Branch and do not have to get involved with detail. You can send
western Cape proclaimed road related environmental notices to Vanessa please.

Regards

Schalk Carstens Pr Eng

Chief Engineer: Road Use Management

Chief Directorate Road Planning, Roads Branch
Department of Transport and Public Works
Western Cape Government

3@ Floor, ? Dorp Street, Cape Town 8001; PO Box 2603, Cape Town 8000
Tel: +27 21 483 2203

Mobile: +27 83 641 5092

Email: Schalk.Carstens@westerncape.gov.za

Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

Western Cape
Government

FOR YOU

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 30 June, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Schalk Carstens <Schalk.Carstens@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: SE3209: POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES- REMINDER FOR COMMENTING PERIOD AND
REVIEW



REMINDER NOTICE REGARDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF POORTIJIE WES CLUSTER OF SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES,
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,
With reference to our email dated 03 June 2022, informing you that the review and comment period for the
development of Poortjie Wes Cluster (the “Cluster”) was made available from Friday, 03 June 2022 until Thursday, 07

July 2022, has reference

This email hereby serves to remind you that the review and comment period of the Reports is ending Thursday, 07 July
2022.

We would like to further take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written
comments on the Reports and kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the report to

do so before or on Thursday, 07 July 2022.

For those that have not been able to access the report, kindly be reminded that the Report may be accessed for
download from our public participation platform click here.

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



SE3209 - Poortjie Wes Cluster Meeting Notes - 20220629

Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>

Fri 08/07/2022 09:08

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Bcc: Tamryn Lee Goddard <tamryn@savannahsa.com>;Dorien.Werth@westerncape.gov.za
<Dorien.Werth@westerncape.gov.za>;Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za
<Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>;Danie.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za
<Danie.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za>;Sibongile Mdluli
<sibongile@ziyandaenergy.co.za>;Waleed.Galvaan@westerncape.gov.za
<Waleed.Galvaan@westerncape.gov.za>

Dear Officials,

Thank you for your attendance at the focus group meeting held this Thursday 29t June 2022.
Please receive the meeting notes for your review.
Should you have any changes please feel free to contact us.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga

SOVOI " IO' ! Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

envirenmental Engagement & GIS

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c: 427 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to
your organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in
reports submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our

processing notfice housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this

message, you hereby consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of
Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed o be clean.



SE3209 - Poortjie Wes Cluster Meeting Notes - (20220630)

Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>
Wed 06/07/2022 11:49

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Cc: Tamryn Lee Goddard <tamryn@savannahsa.com>

Bcc: Schalk.Carstens@westerncape.gov.za
<Schalk.Carstens@westerncape.gov.za>;Evan.Burger@westerncape.gov.za
<Evan.Burger@westerncape.gov.za>;leonc@skdm.co.za
<leonc@skdm.co.za>;Sello.Mkhehlane@westerncape.gov.za
<Sello.Mkhehlane@westerncape.gov.za>;Carl.October@westerncape.gov.za
<Carl.October@westerncape.gov.za>;Sibongile Mdluli <sibongile@ziyandaenergy.co.za>

MJ 1 attachments (274 KB)
SE3209 - Poortjie Wes Cluster Meeting Notes - (20220630) Reviewed.pdf;

Dear Key Stakeholders,

Thank you for your attendance of the Poortjie Wes Cluster focused group meeting last Thursday.
Please find attached the meeting notes for your review.

Kindly send comments before the end of the commenting period.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga

SOVOI " IO' ! Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or fo
your organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in
reports submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our

processing notice housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this

message, you hereby consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of
Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed fo be clean.



